



GRZE GORZ DUDE K

**GRAPHIC
DESIGNER**

ABOUT ME:

Graphic design specialist with over 25 years of international experience in the complete design process, from conceptualization to delivery. Expert at working with clients from different industries, while creating logos, brochures, folders, packaging, large-format prints, websites, as well as social media designs. Highly knowledgeable in editing and finalizing files for printing and online publications. Close attention to detail and working in the 'less is more' aesthetics.

CONTACT:

+48 668 056 084

greg@dsgnradar.com

dsgnradar.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

- 2017 - present** **DSGNRADAR**
Freelance graphic designer.
- 2015 - 2017** **BYTOM S.A.**
Designing and developing electronic communication materials, advertising photography.
- 2012 - 2015** **WENECJA**
Designing, preparing and finalizing files for printing, adapting foreign files for assigned specifications.
- 2009 - 2012** **ALNUS**
Designing, preparing and finalizing projects for offset, solvent and large-format printing.
- 2003 - 2009** **PROVIZ / Ireland**
Creating visual identification, advertising photography, photo-editing architectural visualizations.
- 1997 - 2003** **LYNKA**
Designing and preparing projects for textile printing, as well as supervising the production process.



EDUCATION:

- 1995 - 1997** **FILM STUDIES**
Film Academy, ŚÓK, Cracow.
- 1993 - 1995** **COMPUTER SCIENCE**
PST Politechnika Rzeszowska, Rzeszow.
- 1992 - 1993** **PHOTOGRAPHY**
Ostravska Univerzita Fakulta umeni, Ostrava.
- 1989 - 1992** **ARCHITECTURE**
ZSB in Tarnow, Tarnow.

SPOKEN LANGUAGES:

FLUENT IN POLISH

PROFFICIENT IN ENGLISH ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ○ ○ ○

STRENGHTS:

Highly creative artistic and manual skills. It is easy for me to establish connections with others and I work very well under pressure. Excellent time management skills, full attention to detail and unconventional thinking.